



# City of Barrie

70 Collier Street  
P.O. Box 400  
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

## Minutes - Final Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee

---

Tuesday, October 29, 2019

9:30 AM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

---

**For consideration by the City Building Committee on November 12, 2019.**

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-Chair, Councillor, K. Aylwin at 9:31 a.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

**Present:** 7 - Councillor K. Aylwin  
A. Carlyle  
S. Diaz - SMDHU  
E. Jacoby-Hawkins  
A. McNair - Nature Barrie  
J. Northcote  
T. Searls

**Absent:** 2 - Chairman R. Meier  
Councillor S. Morales

**ALSO PRESENT:**

A. Pelan, Living Green

**STAFF:**

Acting Deputy City Clerk, T. McArthur  
Manager of Strategic Initiatives, Policy and Analysis, K. Suggitt  
Senior Infrastructure Planning Program Coordinator, T. Reeve  
Supervisor of Traffic and Community Safety, J. Sharp  
Traffic Technologist, J. MacDonald  
Transit Operations Planner, M. McConnell.

The Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee met and reports as follows:

## **SECTION "A"**

### **SOUTHSHORE NATURALIZATION SUBCOMMITTEE**

T. McArthur, Acting Deputy City Clerk clarified the reporting procedures associated to a subcommittee that was formed by an Advisory Committee.

Ms. McArthur reiterated the Committee appointing Alan McNair as the representative for the Southshore Naturalization Subcommittee and that he will report back to the Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee (ATSC) on the Subcommittee's actions. She advised that the applicable staff will be available during the ATSC meetings for information and comments on the items noted on the Agenda.

The Committee agreed to a special meeting of the ATSC to be held on December 17, 2019 at 9:30 a.m. to discuss items associated to the Southshore Naturalization.

### **SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY DISCUSSION**

K. Suggitt, Manager of Strategic Initiatives, Policy and Analysis discussed the status of the Sustainable Development Strategy. She advised that the Strategy was referred back to staff in the Planning and Building Services Department to review the goals and streamlining the actions plan.

Ms. Suggitt advised that she would attend a future meeting to present the revised Sustainability Development Strategy.

### **INVESTIGATION OF A BIKE SHARE AS AN EXTENSION OF TRANSIT SERVICES**

The Committee discussed the possibility of a bike and/or scooter share pilot program in the City as an extension of transit services.

The Committee identified different docked and dockless systems that are either privately or publicly operated, how the docking stations work, the time period between renting and returning the bikes to the docking stations, and any problematic issues with the systems. The Committee further discussed possible areas for the docking stations and areas that would be most accessible such as the transit hub, the waterfront, and in the Georgian College area.

The Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

**SECTION "B"**

**INVESTIGATION OF IMPLEMENTING A BIKE AND/OR SCOOTER SHARE PILOT PROGRAM**

That staff investigate the feasibility of implementing a bike and/or scooter share pilot program, including, but not limited to, docked or dockless, and privately or publicly operated systems and report back to General Committee.

This matter was recommended for adoption to Finance and Corporate Services Committee for consideration of adoption/receipt at its meeting to be held on 11/12/2019.

The Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee met and reports as follows:

**SECTION "C"**

**ORGANIC WASTE DIVERSION**

The item was deferred to a future meeting.

**ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE (ATSC) 2020 WORK PLAN**

Councillor, K. Aylwin advised that he has been working with a couple members of the Committee to draft a work plan for 2020. He noted that the draft plan will be circulated to members of the Committee prior to the next ATSC meeting for their review and comments and will be discussed at the next meeting.

**INTERNATIONAL CYCLING CITY ASSESSMENT (ICCA) SURVEY**

The Committee agreed to review the International Cycling City Assessment (ICCA) provided by a member of the Committee and to discuss at a future meeting.

**BILL 123 - TICKET ABLE OFFENCE FOR NON-ELECTRIC VEHICLES  
PARKED IN DESIGNATED ELECTRIC VEHICLES PARKING SPOTS**

The item was deferred to a future meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 11:42 a.m.

CHAIRMAN